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Shawna Senko
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From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Jim Polk

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Bob Casey; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130264-TX Title changed per request.

Per this e-mail | have updated the docket title in 130264-TX from:

“Application for authority to provide local telecommunications service and request for approval of transfer of
Certificate No. 8679 from DukeNet Communications, LLC to Time Warner Cable Business, LLC by Time Warner
Cable Business LLC"

To: “Application request for approval of name change and transfer of Certificate of Necessity No. 8679 to provide
local telecommunications service from DukeNet Communications, LLC to Time Warner Cable Business, LLC.”

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:09 PM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Docket No. 130264-TX Title changed per request.

Good morning Shawna,

New Docket 130264-TX - Titled “Application for authority to provide local telecommunications
service and request for approval of transfer of Certificate No. 8679 from DukeNet
Communications, LLC to Time Warner Cable Business, LLC by Time Warner Cable Business
LLC.

| would appreciate the Docket title be changed to read, Application request for approval of
name change and transfer of Certificate of Necessity No. 8679 to provide local

telecommunications service from DukeNet Communications, LLC to Time Warner Cable
Business, LLC.

| checked with Shalonda Hopkins/Adam Teitzman, GCL and they responded back as
follows that they concur with the Docket title;

Jim,

| spoke with Adam and we approve the suggested title change for the above-referenced
docket. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.....thanks Jim


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 05, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06766-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Jim JPolk
Jim Polk, Public Utility Analyst
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)

Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: (850) 413-6510
Fax: (850) 413-6511

ipolk@psc.state.fl.us





